STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3567

FAX: (303) 832-8106

DATE: May 1, 2013

TO: Loretta Pineda, Division Director

FROM: Wally Erickson

RE: Appointment of Pre-hearing Conference Officer,

Amended 112¢ Application with Objections,
Rocky Mountain Aggregate & Construction, LLC,
Uncompahgre Pit, File No. M-2013-007.
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The Division has received timely public objection to the above referenced permit application.
Pursuant to Construction Materials Rule 1.4.9, the Division has scheduled the matter for
consideration by the Mined Land Reclamation Board, to occur during the August 14-15, 2013,

Board meeting. Pursuant to Construction Materials Rule 7.2.1(5), the Division has scheduled a
Pre-hearing Conference, to occur in Montrose on August 1, 2013, Pursuant to Construction
Materials Rule 7.2.1(2), the Pre-hearing Conference Officer shall be appointed by the Board. In
such matters the Board has authorized the Division Director to act in its behalf and appoint an
appropriate staff member as Pre-hearing Conference Officer.

Steven G. Renner has indicated he is avallable to preside as Officer of the Pre-hearing
Conference on August 1, 2013. The Division respectfully requests the appointment of Steven G.
Renner as Pre-hearing Conference Officer for the Uncompahgre Pit application.

Sincerely,
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Wallace H. Erickson
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: G. Russel Means, DRMS GJFO
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